

Message

From: Georgia Ritchie-Wust [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=58ABB932312542A29332C900B586E02E-GEORGIA RIT]
Sent: 2017-05-04 10:34:09 AM
To: Nimi Visram [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3ef7a11e0f994f0796c93268cb109ee5-Nimi Visram]
Subject: RE: meeting to discuss Fair Hydro risk

Thank you Nimi.

Thanks,

Georgia Ritchie-Wust | Executive Assistant to Kim Marshall, VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 855-6379 | T: (416) 969-6012 | F: (905) 855-6459
Postal Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)



Please consider our environmental responsibility before printing this email.

*"We are what we repeatedly do. **Excellence**, therefore, is not an act but a **habit**".
.....(Aristotle)*

From: Nimi Visram
Sent: May 04, 2017 10:33 AM
To: Georgia Ritchie-Wust
Cc: Michael Lyle
Subject: RE: meeting to discuss Fair Hydro risk

Mike will have to step out of a meeting at 10:30 to join the Fair Hydro risk meeting. I'll let him know.

Thnx
Nimi

Nimi Visram | Executive Assistant | Planning, Legal, Indigenous Relations & Regulatory Affairs, IESO
T: 416.969.6027 | Email: nimi.visram@ieso.ca

From: Georgia Ritchie-Wust
Sent: May 04, 2017 9:52 AM
To: Nimi Visram
Subject: RE: meeting to discuss Fair Hydro risk

Nimi, it would have to be before that. I can do 10:30 – 11. Can you try to make that work for Mike. Everyone else is available.

Thanks,

Georgia Ritchie-Wust | Executive Assistant to Kim Marshall, VP, Corporate Services & CFO

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

 Please consider our environmental responsibility before printing this email.

*"We are what we repeatedly do. **Excellence**, therefore, is not an act but a **habit**".
.....(Aristotle)*

From: Nimi Visram
Sent: May 04, 2017 9:51 AM
To: Lorraine Turnevicius; Georgia Ritchie-Wust; Robert Godhue
Subject: RE: meeting to discuss Fair Hydro risk

11 – 12:30 p.m. tomorrow works for Mike.

Nimi

Nimi Visram | Executive Assistant | Planning, Legal, Indigenous Relations & Regulatory Affairs, IESO
T: 416.969.6027 | Email: nimi.visram@ieso.ca

From: Lorraine Turnevicius
Sent: May 04, 2017 9:48 AM
To: Georgia Ritchie-Wust; Nimi Visram; Robert Godhue
Subject: RE: meeting to discuss Fair Hydro risk

Thanks Georgia. Bruce could do tomorrow, May 5, between 10am-noon would be best.
Lorraine

From: Georgia Ritchie-Wust
Sent: May 04, 2017 9:45 AM
To: Nimi Visram; Robert Godhue; Lorraine Turnevicius
Subject: FW: meeting to discuss Fair Hydro risk

Hi,

Please let me know if the following times work to have this meeting. An invite will be sent out shortly.

Thursday, May 4, 11am – 12pm or 4pm – 5pm
Friday, May 5, 9am – 11 am or 1pm – 2pm

Thanks,

Georgia Ritchie-Wust | Executive Assistant to Kim Marshall, VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 855-6379 | T: (416) 969-6012 | F: (905) 855-6459
Postal Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

 Please consider our environmental responsibility before printing this email.

*"We are what we repeatedly do. **Excellence**, therefore, is not an act but a **habit**".
.....(Aristotle)*

From: Lia Kasic
Sent: May 04, 2017 9:20 AM
To: Georgia Ritchie-Wust
Subject: Fw: meeting to discuss Fair Hydro risk

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Michael Boll <Michael.Boll@ieso.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2017 4:13 PM
To: Lia Kasic
Cc: Lorraine Turnevicius; Nimi Visram; Robert Godhue
Subject: RE: meeting to discuss Fair Hydro risk

Hi Lia, please coordinate with Robert for my schedule.

Thank you
Michael

From: Lia Kasic
Sent: May 03, 2017 3:24 PM
To: Bruce Campbell; Michael Lyle; Michael Boll; Alexander DeAngelis
Cc: Lorraine Turnevicius; Nimi Visram
Subject: meeting to discuss Fair Hydro risk

Hi all,

As part of our ERM process, and based on discussions with Jeannette, Michael Boll and others, we have put together a risk register related to Fair Hydro, as this item has been identified as a key risk in our upcoming Board materials for June.

I'd like to have a brief meeting to review the draft register and get your input on next steps.

If at all possible, Thursday or Friday this week would be ideal.

I will provide the draft materials once we've determined a time – Lorraine and Nimi, thank you for your support in co-ordinating.

Lia

Lia Kasic | Director, Financial Planning & Analysis
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 416-969-6275 | C: 647-282-5007
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, Ontario M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

"Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals"